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CIRCULAR
Ref: DSVP 007/2026
From: David Degabriele, Education Officer - ICT C3
To: Directors General

Chief Information Officers

Chairpersons / Chief Executive Officers

Directors / Assistant Directors

Heads of College Network

Heads of Secondary Schools (State and Non-State)/Education Officers
Heads of Department

MEYR employees

Subject: Catch-up ICT C3 Written Examination — Extended Registration Deadline

Date: 26" January 2026

Heads of Schools are kindly requested to forward the circular to all educators in Secondary State and

Non-State schools.

The Directorate for STEM and VET Programmes is pleased to inform that the application deadline stated
in the Letter Circular DSVP 072/2025 has been extended to 2nd February 2026. Late applications
submitted by this new deadline will be accepted; however, please note that no applications will be

considered after this date.
Please access registration link HERE.
All terms and conditions outlined in Letter Circular DSVP 072 remain unchanged.

We kindly request your cooperation in ensuring that all eligible students are informed about this

opportunity and given the chance to apply.

For any queries, please contact Mr David Degabriele at david.degabriele.2@ilearn.edu.mt or on 2598

1642.

Thank you for your collaboration.

Melanie Casha Sammut
Director
STEM and VET Programmes
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